From: Baker, Katie T.

To: Luis Nieves Folch

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC inspection Corewell Health Trenton
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 8:06:25 AM
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Hi Luis,
Please see my response in Red.

1. You guys did only a name change not an owner change for the hospital ? It was only a
name change

2. Is Donald Conn M.D. still works there? Yes, Dr. Conn is still the RSO

3. Is the new lock like the old one that had buttons on the side to unlock the door? No, we
got it replaced with a different lock so that is not an issue moving forward. | included a
picture for reference if needed.

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you,

Katie Baker, RT (R)

Manager, Imaging Services

5450 Fort St | Trenton, MI 48183
Office: 734-642-2577 | Pager: 204653

Katie.Baker@corewellhealth.org
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Corewell Health

From: Luis Nieves Folch <Luis.NievesFolch@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 8:23 AM
To: Baker, Katie T. <katie.baker@corewellhealth.org>
Subject: NRC inspection Corewell Health Trenton
Hi Katie
| have a couple more questions and then we can do an exit meeting.
1. You guys did only a name change not an owner change for the hospital ?
2. Is Donald Conn M.D. still works there?
3. Isthe new lock like the old one that had buttons on the side to unlock the door?
You can reach out to me at 630 829 9571

Thanks

Luis



